
6105 Del Campo Place NE 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109 

13 February 1980 

Chief Engineer 
Radio Station KGRO 
P.O. Box 1779 
Pampa, Texas 79065 

Dear Sir: 

I had the pleasure of tuning your station, KGRO, this morning while you were 

conducting a frequency test program on 1230 kilohertz. I had quite a bit of 

difficulty in pulling your call off my tape recording, -in fact, the Pampa 

location came thru well before I got your call correct. I would like very 

much to receive a verification of my reception of KGRO if this report agrees 

with your station log. 

Program detailss Central Standard Time 

12 :01 A.M. Tone modulation. 
12:05 "This is KGRO, Pampa. We are now conducting a frequency modulation 

test." Tone modulation resumed. 

12 :10 "This is KGRO in Pampe. We are conducting a frequency test." 

Tone modulation resumed. 
12:12 Tone off. 

12 :12 Faint announcement heard under interference, ".... KGRO ...." 

Your signals were variable. They were: Readability R3-5; Strength S -9. 

There was heavy interference from other stations on the frequency which were 

not identified. There was some fading, but no static. The weather was overcast 

with the temperature about 300. My receiver was a Drake SPR-4 using a 2 -foot 

square Sanserino loop antenna. 

Hope that this report may be of interest to you and your staff and that I may 

have the pleasure of receiving a confirmation of my reception of KGRO. Thank 

you very much. 

Yours truly, 

C ._ _ 

NormatrI: ;láguire 

W5NXF 


